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Notice of Annual General Meeting

The 43rd Annual General Meeting of the Bank will be held on Sunday 27th July, 2014 at 11.00 a.m. at Gadkari Rangayatan
Natyagruh, Talao Pali, Thane (W) to transact the following business. All the members are requested to remain present at the

meeting.
1. Toreadand confirm the minutes of 42nd Annual General Meeting held on 4th August, 2013.
2. Toconsiderand approve the Annual Report, Profit & Loss A/c. and Balance Sheet of the Bank as on 31st March,2014.
3. Tonote the Statutory Auditor’s Report for the year ending 31st March, 2014.
4, Toapprove the Compliance Report on Statutory Audit for the year 2012-13.
5. Toapprove appropriation of Profit and declaration of Dividend for the year ending 31st March, 2014 as recommended by
the Board of Directors.
6.  Toapprove the variance in the Budget for the year 2013-14 and to approve the Budget
fortheyear2014-15.
7. Toapprove the proposed conversion of the Bank as “Multi-State Co.Op. Bank” as applied
to Reserve Bank of India and extend the area of operation to Goa, Karnataka & Gujarat states.
8. Toapprove purchase of immovable properties for Banking Business.
9.  Tocondone the absence of members in the Annual General Meeting.
10.  Toappoint Statutory Auditor for the year 2014-15 and to authorize the Board of Directors to fix their remuneration.
11.  Toapprove write-off of Bad loans from Bad and Doubtful Reserve Fund as Certified
by the Statutory Auditor.
12.  Toapprove donations to the organizations from Bank’s Charity Fund.
13.  Anyother business with the permission of the Chair.
By the order of the Board of Directors.
Sadanand K. Nayak.
Chief Executive Officer.
Date :12" July,2014.
Note :1.If there is no quorum within half an hour after appointed time, the meeting shall stand adjourned and would be held at

11.30 a.m. on same day and the agenda of the meeting shall be transacted at the venue irrespective of the quorum in the
terms of Bye Law No. 35(lll)
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. The members who wish to make any suggestion or ask any questions should submit the same in writing on or before 19 July, 2014 at the
Bank’s Head Office during working hours. Only suggestion or questions submitted in writing before 19 July, 2014 will be considered.

. Theentryisrestricted to members only.

. While attending the meeting, members are requested to carry with them a copy of Annual Report, Notice or Member’s Identity Card and
also an Attendance Sheet given to you along with Notice of the Meeting.

. Any change in name, address or nomination of the member should be intimated in writing to the nearest branch or Head Office
immediately. Please note that you have to hold the shares as per the provisions of amended Bye-Laws otherwise membership will be
cancelled.

Reserve Bank of India has permitted use of nomination facility for the deposits. Nomination forms are available in all branches. All the
account holders and members are requested to register nominations for their deposits at the earliest.

. The members, who have not collected their share certificates, may collect the same from respective branch during their working hours.

. The members, who have not received the dividend for last year are requested to collect the same. Please note that the dividend if not
collected within 3 years from the date of declaration is transferred to Reserve Fund.

. Togetthe identity card, member should submit an application in prescribed form along with 2 latest photographs at the nearest branch.

. As per RBI guidelines, all the accounts must be KYC compliant. The members are requested to comply with KYC formalities, if not
complied.

Bankers
1. Reserve Bank of India, Mumbai. 9. IDBIBank, Panvel.
2. Maharashtra State Co-operative 10. Bank of Maharashtra, Nerul.
Bank Ltd, Mumbai. 11. Kotak Mahindra Bank, Bhiwandi.
3. Thane District Central Co-operative Bank, Thane. 12. HDFG Bank, Mumgal. c ,
4. Saraswat Co-operative Bank Ltd, Kalwa. 13. E‘;}'Qi‘;‘grﬁimr'Ct entral Co-operative Bank Ltd,
5. State Bank of India, Thane. , O .
’ . 14, R D | Co- Bank Ltd,
6. State Bank of Indore, Dombivii Pglr]qad istrict Central Co-operative Bank Ltd
8. Bank of India, Kalwa. 16. Corporation Bank, Thane.
17. Canara Bank, Kharghar.
Internal Auditors
1. M/s. B. S. Korde and Company, Kalwa, Thane. 2. M/s. Gogte and Company, Pune.
3. M/s. R. V. Baikar and Company, Mumbai.
Administration
1. ShriSadanandK. Nayak Chief Executive Officer
2. ShriSharad P.Madiwale General Manager
3. ShriBharatP.Mhatre DeputyGeneraManager
4. ShridanardanM.Bote Deputy General Manager
5. Mrs.VaishaliS. Datar Deputy General Manager
6. ShriArunS.Dalvi Deputy General Manager
7. ShriG.Harindran Pillai Deputy General Manager
8. Mrs.PrachiV.Ashtamkar ChiefManager
9. Mrs.SuvarnaS. Patil Chief Manager
10. ShriManojV. Gadkari ChiefInformation Officer
11. ShriYashwantN. Mate Public Relations Officer




// GP PARSIK BANK

Gopinath Patil Parsik Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.
(Scheduled Bank)

Banking Banaaye Asaan

MY Ut IRRIS ST AP RI 96 fol., dregee o

PbdT, 3T — Koo £oY.
FRAA. AoA.g. /fHoa.d. /950 R.38-8-9%0%.

¥3 a7 gifiep gaTH
¥ 2093 — 098
FTAIT UG ¢ 9RT,

S FRATID — Ieel TRl MU Urdlel ATed TR ufed T IYaTeT o ddbedl] FdTele HeasIedT aci ITaul
Safa B FaRTd HeId 378,

SpaT T 209398 TT 83 a1 ¥ 37gdTel g 39 HIE, 098 IRIAT JHT(Teh ARITIRIED H. Mo 37U 9T T THTO chetell
TREIG ATV FhT-TICT UAeh YUY ATGR BRATT HAT 37 21 3Te.

3MTffes a 2093 - 98 ITHE AAATHRUTU HIRHT 3refedaeelt AT fALa: §feh T ST & 31eh STegIHT AN ST JATTe.
STRTRCIeD ISIRAIERUITET T9Ta gui=al GoaTauRITe AR fefeavear g gidl. vl it ar, PH! Jaup,
SR BTe] WIeATdd e, PHT anfefe are a fafF M §R S1fRRdT amem ufvum TR sreferawear Mfeuda Simef aig. JRd
TRBR g ReTeg deb AR JBIA! A& BTl TR Tefeaveell AT PRUAITG! BRI SURRIISIT PR 3R,

f3. R0.0¢.3093 It R Reteg b ~<—I5¢b|<| JepTT gdwdsusm T 1 STRY hefl MTg. AT ST RO LTl FghRT
ST RETER TR A1 Jepred] Jatel AGRAGHIT Bidiler. A1ge Refed Iobel a0 Grrceo fareTy epr, & depT ST T A
g feg eraciiet a1em TRt g uReeft daT I WRa™ SuATdhS Elel. ITTSTe Feicies T ST Goel ol JAMISAT &Fral
PR YT B2 AHUR TGN e F7a AFUR ATE, e BIcT Sdbi! MMUe] aARIMHEN TR1q a1 &0 &Haal ST
STRT YT & Fqefcreh ATl R 10T 81 ST dhiasT! RS 37T,

2 RS &I TG IT T IS SUIRIAIST, AASIT STeAG e 1e HRUTT GO TR o el SIaRIRITER] Ueh HaTH e FgU
I AETATH T AT GNP THR ST FaTeTdh HeaI e SURT NfSTet JTed. Td SIRUCHD f+0fT ecfet e, ara
AR 3ETUIE AT STEATTHE) Felell 3.

FGIARIATAT R T FTHT GOSN N HERTSE AN e STEATQTIHI Td e 3T, U I+ dheled
IO S TR dhetedT YICHIMIT 3T0R gad d ey e, dgart dvern (i) Jermsg Ig, gor ai el
3MMALTD T TG PO fQ. 4.2.09% ISt HofY fett 37me. a1 FenRa Iufdefvmmor dom aumg fremn fFeft, T wfereor fyeft
IR DT ML, T THRIGHT AT 31T & T TRIETOTBRAT et THMGI Sdhebe Uradrad. Aex HfTemamear quefia
Spath FHTAGHT HesfAuaTd IS, TG THRAT YR A FHRIGH AMHIGLH JTATE ST M. THRIGHT a1 Hefrar
IR CIRINCEI

Sfese: -
3 T 2020 A X 90,000 PICIAT FIHRI, G400 RN T §000 FHHANRY T HIETHIT FHRUITY I8 FHR STl 3R,

uferr fAffd (Image Building):-

R earst ATet ST T 317 Fgeel 3112, ST aqetcdt URIR el S SudTd raeRe glsdl T 31fdcd < gige.

Jbell T SATAUATATS Sgier WToTl, TReBRY & ITfiefier FgebRT depiil STTued Sepr arerferg (Logo) 3Mmepse g qafHt
Siq wfdedt dhefl 3. amwmwwwmw%mﬁa@awqﬁv@%m&wm f3. 9.99.2093 A

Jop AT 3Reiel dd arafieg (Logo) dgetel 31e d Sovd e A1g “SidY uRfR¥es 9’ 3R dhet 31, § 711+ qierfrg
GRETT, DI g TR YO G, FR UicTeh @ 3T dcpdl Aia TRl dcbedll ATe! bRl T Geff. AT SrTesiNa

Sl MeSHTS STSTEC TS foT., JT STARATRID SIERIC o T dhell e, s 3wqge (Brand Ambassador) =gum




// GP PARSIK BANK

Gopinath Patil Parsik Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.
(Scheduled Bank)

Banking Banaaye Asaan

ft. ST BT 7 R STUT AT i YSEaRlel URiES TRIGT hellhRid! U dhell 37Te. T FRIacaT g T qrafrgran
gROM AT MU doved] v JiecHed) foxqT IS, e S Aia ST ufcrr et aReRmed guiRfa
3TTR. Scpa fARRITR PRATAT JATVT Tl IRIRTHE TRIT ITSUIR SAMRI JAE debd 19 IR e gd. 3121 f3eproft A g
AT g BUTS, feed!, SN g i gre) TARATEIHIGR SR axid! ATet. A St Wi Fmfor groams &
T4 IRERITE) Sa fAGUaRT AGd BIVIR 3718, AT BRUTSRAT S Facs STIe”id Gaid! avqe Herd! ATTR T8, Tl
gﬁmgﬁammaﬁ.aﬁzﬁasﬂﬁmé’zﬁraﬁwauﬁmﬁﬁ?ﬁu@mmﬂwww,mﬁmﬁw

TS -

39 97, 2093 IR T TRV AHRAG VYR BN, AL 393Y ARG T SRIS FToh, AT 349 ARG PHI ST 39
HTd, 209% AR Pl YRARTAIG TRV UG AT WEERE Ho! TR, Sl AHRIGHT AIB@US SUIT SRfdel 3.
ARIGH QM ICARd fafEd T MTUel 3ot STaeeT QTR SAIGR PRI

YT HISd®: -
37T YT oA dhd IR TTTHISAS I $R.43 DTt B, T X .62 PICH! 16 Bl JHSRIRNN ATTHISIS
3 80.9Y DI TS 3T,

Wobd Yisao: -

3TEATS U AT Sehdl Wb HSde X 20¢R.32 PITT 8. I I 220.¢ PICHT AT B THRERIT o T 390,00
PICT FTeS 3R,

ST 9 3o Aeft: -

SfpTT IR JRIGIT T HeFTaT H1UGS FEUrSl dobd (7ell 811, Pl STofayde s STferp1iere fieft IURUi mrem=a
. e gRardian sad (e T 289.03 PIST B, AL T 39,90 DITH AT BIoe JUaRERINT TguT et T 2102.93 BIct
7o 3TTed.

wafet: -

fYe1eg dopt AEPRI JHATST FafTEl YRl THIUT Q% Fcich (MTed el 3TE. 3MgaT auidl AMISAT dcb] HiSaATT G
T < f=Tefle JHT0r 9%.¢ 9% IRgel 31T,

3d):-

ST 39 AT, 2093 IR THU Jft T 9€193.00 DI AT, AL X 962.93 DICIHT AT 8IS 39 T, 098 IR e
TGHUT 3T T 4¢3Y4.93 PICT AT IRIT a1 THTN R.€R % ATe. Refeg ddveat MSTIAIR | Wi el geiall bRl
3T D 3MTE. ATEHIT Tl JATg T ST BT YTl et TG AGDRI AdR ot gof T,

ST TR T HfIuaTaT S5 3fed STsIaR Sdt HgedTal e aoTiadid. MM FhReT odl HoAuarTd! sent
3T TS AT, YT Sdhciiet AT ST THIUT Tl ST Y9 % ST TR, B TIFBATR! A1 SaTTetiat Fatfererieh!

T 3.

S famm: -
Refeg dopedT GRUTAR g fSuisiic SR 31U el IRl HIUR PRIEG Shedl JdIGRIeAT SdidT fHT PraeT SR

RO famamel 8w SRet ST g SR X 9 SRATRIqeaT Sdt FRIE 31ed.

6



// GP PARSIK BANK

Gopinath Patil Parsik Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.
(Scheduled Bank)

Banking Banaaye Asaan

Eb_\:f?ﬂag'l'\’:—
d 39 AT, 2093 SRR T RRR.§1 PICIT FHofdrey del g, LY Tl avHed T 992,40 BIH! 916 B 39 ATd, 2098
SRR TGV feteft @t T 999,38 BICT STl MR, FEUISTT otareamed 49.R€ % ol ale et TR, TS 3T SRSt
Y§.0¢ % PHotdIcy el 3718, TR Gaol TCHITS! 90.99% PHotdicy el 37T,

SR, T3 TGS ST, FTA, GelTd Iodel AITAITAIST I f1801, Ta:d Yo ORGP, TS TG, T T ADR
PROTTATS! JATET YT AT A ST

YFHATHI T Ut Forra (NPA) Saawmes: -

el AIhI, Hisael UAIAl g sl FRRAT & Jedcddor Scbedl TR TA.ULY. Tl SFhaNIaR Jfaeiqy 3RAd. §eb
Fota TN AT T FTe e GeialT el davdl aRIelt STTUPRT T HHART BoIGRIT Teiel Hed el TedgR oo
TR do5 TSI DICIHEY I GRIe BoH ot ARl TR UTS>el Feecllel. T THRIGHT foelt 31T Y, i1 SATde
FoTd g FIATH SR STuiehod dobedll T, 91U, < 10T § 31cded Teie.

et aeff erepaTchlel 0T oTielt HHTOT 9.9%% BT, STEaTelas] IhaTchid JHI0 9.919% M. ARfleT auf A.U1.T. = THT0T 2.3¢ %
2. STEATeasT g TN 2.¢3% T8, B U] Srefeavaeiel IQRIMa faRfy I, 3MUedT ddbl GRaTURITd (e
ST Shoiel THTOT (TH.HT.) 0% () TFeh Sl 3MME. AT adTe! g HHI0T 0% (S[T) THD S e,

It T FTerd Hew FodTduRId o 39 A1, 00¢ R o Auelell TRU 299 TH.HL.T. Hoiieol gfed @it o
FRUITATS! RIBRE defl 372, AR Dol el ISR dcbrl Ta ThReT HRIGAR HRAGAT Geidl Pait M. LT
IRITORIETPIT T, FiTelell, dafaced a famaRoT 312ft Tgur 290 Hoikar! &t gfed Wil FHTI0RT el SRIT <arall TRUT 3
YR,C0,2%0.¢¢ TIDT 3MME. AT FBHAT 900% TG ddbl ATYATd AART g gfed ot e Pl Fed™ Frar TRomM
e ATSeGIeR BIVIR ATal. ST IT WITHELT ot axeT DHRUATIT Eeh fhdT SMRIBIR TSI Mg,

f&. 94.99.2090 ST STADRSI AfGel AEDIR! dchdl AT Sehel [AfTIEnRUT STTel, TG T ShedT Tl 3dT T 99,68 DI g
Bof T 99.3€ PICT B!, ATDT T ¢.¢8 PISH ot T1.U1.T. Bt I T Y. 80 DIt aehT dicT alal.

ARIGHT PHBIIVIRT 3G BI M DI, 39 A, 098 IR FAcIdet! Jefie ARaddIal TRUT 30,040 SAGRIAT 3. 0.3
ISt FAFIT St T ot X 34,33 PICT STl 37TR. THUT TH. .U, HoAtheh 3. 8,819 DI dofasgelt STTelt SRIT 2. 9.]€ DI AH
fefIaT i, Sactasl Jefiel T TR TTehRATS! UEIUH FAeT 2 v 3fTell 3712, & Seela- g Wt 5, ST "eied
SIC STARIATITID AT FAISIES JATT TR 3778

T grevft: -

AT 2093-2093 IT AV HERTSE IS AEDR! PIRIGI HAH €Y 3T THITI d1cY DR [97emd AhT T Y, ¢, 8 FAPT
2. JTEETES I T X :%,39,90,0%Y. 8 LY BIBT ST ATCURATST THUT THT T 8,39,9Y,393.190 FIBT 3772, A
TERIT framToft WiStSTHT vt 313ft Femee T AT i TR,

Re1eg e Y% T £,04,8%,000.00 TS AT epRor fereft % 40,00,000.00
AT AT/ JHNTST hetell T 2,%2,909,000.00 a9y 3Ry et T 9,4,00,000.00
IEg e 0% AR et T 4,2%,¢,000.00
TRIIRG ST 4% (fopsr) | T €,§9,00,000.00 gavt wgicaq freft % 2Y4,00,000.00
ersues el T 2,00,000.00 fareror et IYRIg, Famdd T ¥Y4,00,000,00
gyiqry feht T ?¥,R9,000.00 g HHARS

IS ATFCIIR / BSd3R T ¢Y4,00,000.00 JSles auiardt fareese Ah T 4,R03.90
ARG ol fHeft % 30,00,000.00 | THUI T 28,29,04,%63.90




// GP PARSIK BANK

Gopinath Patil Parsik Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.
(Scheduled Bank)

Banking Banaaye Asaan

Jopt Refeg Sbedn ATigeles e TRul eauieh I 9%.0% DICT dheil IRET AT T Y3R.8% PIcrd! JAau[h WPl
TR, AT IUhH I AT fIechial A dhetel! Mg, bt Wgeler faeed] TR AR Sl SdedT JRTuf  Jad
<= (NDTL) 4% el IarpH deti+ies I averall (SLR) A& Afior 1aeaes 3Rad. URg 3T S gl e ¢ %
Saeh! el AR,

G AU B ReTeg dcbedT 31, Si1.Uel. WIATHE g fere WIeamed ST 3iTg  S4Rd Jadufd X 3¢3.¢o DTt &l N1 sl
HRIGSfeh TATIHTUN JISERIG sebT, 153 AEhRI deb d foTegl Hegad shHed Jdfdelel! 31Tz

STEITeT ATTTER debedT TP PoRIeaciicr Jeravpehrell qefHft fohma X Ye. 02 PICT SR cTelt Teereht et X YRE Q€ DI
3N T T TR X 49R.¢Y PICT 312, MgdTel JHR Aav[e desar (edRar X 98.00 Pt T AaUed TR
Frefieefa T .30 P RS MR,

ST YU STRTd R U #. &Y. T, BRS ATdahg dUTHUN dhefl ST, AG TURAUT ST STgdTel Teid [T

ReTeg dohsg AT hel STTdl.

BT -
STEATATH Fae! HERTSE AEhRI BIISTIAR 94 % ATHIL U fThRE el 3MTE.

AU PBeTOT: -

ST PR AT ST PHBSIERIGRT AN FTTIeTh! A& B> Sched] AHNGH f[afde Faer Iucred B QU
Jhd ERUT 37TR. JEHIT SYARTITS! bt ARG L 3,98, 000/ — T faemeafr Serfors RSt T 92,000 / - 31ffd aga
Pell TR, AHAGRATS! Jerh R RRIER, AIthd derchd quTAvl SeaTe! e scheith YRIAUaT I,

I IepRoT: -

Jhd AR TR IT AT YTt ATed=T AgepR, AT g Sterfores 3rem fafder esid e et o1 SHeAuamsRIeRT
1RO HEd UCTT QUARITS! T &Il el HEenT=IT NG o T ATefi § HEPR TR, hosal e HEp URIRTDH
SRR &8 ARG S8 g JeRige hedid 3751 URRIT SR feRaTe Aeel 31e. IR SIRTEIT ar aueRIaxd
S oeal, faeTar g TR IRARMED AT G eldeled] fafde g fRRarTR SiTelel IR AT IR PR 37T,
JATST I TPRUT &l PISTRT TR 37T,

fReone auryof}:-

ﬁaﬁiﬁﬁﬁmsﬂﬁﬁﬂm%ﬁ 31191, S, AT g g gy 5. delg ordf I+t Foa uffiet, 2092 @ AT, 2093 T
PTATaL TRIE0T e Sche] Hegcaquf ARG dhel. JTgdTel auT JUTieh oIRATIRIED |, 311 3708 T g T AEDHRI A= USred,

093 d R, 209% mw@ﬂ"r%@lﬁaﬁmﬂﬁw‘mmmw ST ARSI d Uehe? eI JHIET dd o gl
qrfgef el T S 3Mifee af ' 31’ BIRIH SaedT.

Jhd IR fReNg qUTRT B, Y. T, BIRS 308 &., U, 3TR. T&l. Jahx 308 HU=1 g H, RIS 370 o1 IHT 39 T, 09%
IR f21g TR YUt et ATSTICTAT STgaT Schd el 3TTg.

TRATARAR: -

3TEATE NI S JH-a1 Ga'8, IS (), A1 (f&aT) I e -7t Ha8 A2 <RAT G2 hed ATed. dobedT TSN $E ARET
TR ST e dehahget farerer, sﬁﬁaﬁr EST d a8 I T ARGT SHSTATHNGT URATH el Mg, eaedhsd G ST
SHSUATT AcHiel. ST SUASHTTHIR schrT ST HTeTeh! dedTer ST BRE! HRudTel Sxfdel 3MTg. Al Yeidt diaaeed b




// GP PARSIK BANK

Gopinath Patil Parsik Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.
(Scheduled Bank)

Banking Banaaye Asaan

A HRUMR AT ST Blget.
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forcsuT=aT A eafihelt Fadh et ST 31Te.
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arferepraiear ALCO Sficfiear w41 geaT Fafiid gid sRIdmd. ddb Releg ddvedt MR ST dst sRfeledT Faraidid]
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Gopinath Patil Parsik Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Scheduled Bank
Reg.No. TNA/BNK/160 Dt.24.4.1972

43rd Annual Report - Year 2013-2014
Respected Members,

By invoking the sacred memories of founder Chairman of the Bank, late Shri Gopinath Patil Saheb, on behalf of the Board of
Directors, | extend warm welcome to all of you. 1am very glad to present this 43" Annual Report for the year 2013-2014, Audited
Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31* March, 2014 duly certified by Statutory Auditors M/s. Oka &
Bhat.

The Indian economy in general and the Banking industry in particular has faced many challenges in the financial year 2013-14.
The impact of global sluggishness was visible on the Indian economy from the beginning of the year. The year witnessed high
inflection, low industrial growth, low investment appetite, higher current account deficit, exchange rate volatility etc. resulting into
low economic growth. The Indian Government and Reserve Bank of India (RBI) have appropriately addressed many of the
concerns and also taking measures for strengthening the Indian economy.

The RBI has come out with a paper on reorientation of the banking structure on 27" August, 2013 which will have far reaching
consequences mainly on existing structure of co-operative banking and its future growth in our country. The focus will be on
specialized banks, subsistence of only strong players in a more competitive atmosphere by licensing more private sector and
foreign banks. The weak banks which are not able to derive the benefits of economies of large scale will not be able to sustain in
the market. Hence the adoption of the expansion plans by the small ticket size banks and become more strong in the competitive
market is need of an hour.

In response to the emerging need, the Board of Directors has taken various measures and strategical decisions to move in a
professional manner to face the competition, lead to fast track growth in future and to remain as strong player in banking industry.
The same are elaborately mentioned in this report.

The Bank had submitted to the Commissioner of Co-operation, Pune for approval a copy of resolution passed in the last Annual
General Meeting regarding adoption of model Bye-Laws as recommended by the Government of Maharashtra in commensurate
with 97" Constitutional Amendment by the Central Government. The same is approved by the Commissioner of Co-operation with
the mandatory changes on 05.02.2014. As per the revised bye laws, the Bank has created Members Education fund. The
members are requested to send their nominations for training. The Bank will communicate about the same as and when it will be
conducted, subject to adequate number of nominations. The members are requested to take the benefit of the same.

Mission:

The Bank has decided to achieve its total business of ¥ 10,000 crore through 100 branches with the help of 1000 employees by
2020.

Image Building:

The great philosopher Charles Darwin has stated that "those who fail to adapt according to the changing conditions will
extinct."Most of the private, nationalized and also progressive co-operative banks have changed their logo, display names and
made it attractive for building image of the Bank. This is necessary for sustaining and growing in the competitive market. The
Bank has also changed its logo and its display name as “GP Parsik Bank” on 07.11.2013. The new logo is designed to represent
solid security, safe, expertise and dynamism as identity of the Bank. The new logo denotes “locker and keyhole” as well as name
of our Bank The Bank has appointed M/s Goldmine Advertising Ltd., a professional advertising agency, for the purpose. Mr.
Umesh Kamat and Ms. Priya Bapat, the renowned marathi actors of small screen, have been appointed as “Brand Ambassadors”
of the Bank. The impact of building the image by appointing Brand Ambassadors and advertising the attractive logo will be
materialized over a period of time and will also help the Bank to increase its business in future.Our Bank’s name and image is well
known in local area. However during expansion we have to open branches in new areas where banks name also required to be
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known. Here continuous and consistent advertisement in print and TV, Radio media and Hoardings is essential. This will build the
image of the Bank and will help to get business in new areas. For this purpose Bank has to provide separate funds for
advertisement, the benefit of which will be available over a period of time. Most of the successful Co-operative banks have grown
due to advertisement and image building. This is the need of the hour.

Members:

As on 31st March 2013, number of members was 72512, During the year under review 3135 new members were admitted and
951 members have resigned / expired, resulting in the total strength of 74696 members as on 31st March 2014. The identity
cards will be issued to the members on submission of the application at the branch along with two latest photographs.

Share Capital:

Atthe beginning of the year, Bank's paid up share capital was X 42.53 crore. Itis increased by X 4.62 crore and at the end of 31st
March, 2014, itwas< 47.15crore.

Working Capital of the Bank is increased by I 220.68 crore from X 2089.32 crore to X 2310.00 crore, at the end of the year
under review.

Reserves:

In banking business reserves are indicators of security and capability of the Bank. Hence Bank has always tried to maintain
owned funds to the maximum possible extent. Banks' Reserves are increased by ¥ 31.10 crore, from I 241.03 crore to X
272.13 crore atthe end of the year.

Own Funds:

As per guidelines of the RBI, Co-operative Banks have to maintain CRAR of 9% whereas our Bank has maintained CRAR of
19.81% during the year under review.

Deposits:

At the beginning of the year, total deposits of the Bank were ¥ 1673.00 crore. During the year under review, it is increased by X
162.13 crore. Hence as on 31st March 2014, the total deposits stood at X 1835.13 crore. The growth of the deposit is 9.69%.
As per guidelines of RBI, all the accounts should be KYC compliant. All account holders are requested to comply with KYC
requirement, if not complied.

In the banking industry low cost deposits (CASA) plays pivotal role in the profitability of the Bank. The Banks are striving to achieve
high percentage of CASA deposits. The Bank has achieved 57% of low cost deposits (CASA) of the total deposits. This percentage
is one of the highest in the banking industry.

Deposit Insurance:

As per RBI Guidelines, the Bank has insured its deposits with Deposit Insurance & Credit Guarantee Corporation (DICGC), which
covers individual deposituptoX 1 Lac.

Loans & Advances:

As on 31.03.2013, the Bank had disbursed ¥ 999.67 crore. During the year, the loan portfolio of Bank is increased by
112.57 crore (11.26%) to ¥ 1112.24 crore as on 31st March 2014. Out of the total loan portfolio priority
sector advances were 56.08% and weaker section advances were 10.17%.

The Bank is granting the loans through various loan schemes. The Bank is taking efforts to disburse loan
against gold ornaments immediately and also disbursing the loans for business, housing, vehicle, personal
and higher education purpose.
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Overdue & NPA Management:

The profitability, capital adequacy and stability of the Bank is depending upon the percentage of Non Performing Assets (NPA) to
the total advances of the Bank. Our Bank takes all necessary steps to recover over dues. Recovery Officers of the Bank as well as
the concerned staff meet the borrowers, make necessary correspondence, take follow-up action and if necessary file cases etc.
for prompt recovery of over dues. All the borrowers are requested to repay loan installments in time so that the NPAs of our Bank
will remain at the lowest level. Last year over dues were 1.12% and during the year under review the overdues are 1.17%. Last
year gross NPAwere 2.38% and during the year under review itis 2.83%. This is due to sluggishness in the market

The Bank has maintained zero percent level of the net NPA since beginning. This year also the net NPA of the Bank is zero percent.
This year for the first time, the Board of Directors has recommended to write off 217 NPA personal and unsecured loan accounts
total amounting to X 52,87,297.88 which are matured from inception upto 31.03.2008. The Bank has taken all the required
legal actions for recovery of these loan accounts. The statutory auditors have certified writing of these 217 accounts. The above
amount of write-off accounts is out of bad debt reserves having no impact on profit of this year. The Bank continue to exercise its
right of recovery in these accounts.

The Ichalkaranji Mahila Sahakari Bank Ltd is merged in our Bank on 15.11.2010. The bank was absorbed with deposits of
% 17.64 crore and with advances of % 11.36 crore of which X 8.84 crore were NPA and the loss was X 5.40 crore.

The Bank is pleased to inform that as on 31.03.2014, the deposits of 30050 deposit accountholders of the branches of merged
bank were X 20.22 crore and advances were ¥ 35.33 crore. Of the NPA amount, the Bank has recovered ¥ 4.47 crore and
earned profit of ¥ 1.26 core. The Bank has installed ATM at main branch. The remarkable achievement is the result of
concentrated and concerted efforts of Mr. Janardan Mahadev Bote, Deputy General Manager of the Bank.

Appropriation of Profit:

As per section 65 of Maharashtra State Co-operative Societies Act, balance profit after distribution for the year 2012-2013 was X
5,878.46. This year the Bank’s net profit after tax is I 24,21,70,095.24 clubbing both together the profit available for
appropriationis 24,21,75,973.70.The Board of Directors recommends the distribution of profit as follows:

Reserve Fund (25%) 3 6,05,44,000.00
Additional ReserveFund for unforeseen X 2,42,17,000.00
losses (10%)
Dividend 15% (Recommended) 3 6,61,00,000.00
Election Fund 3 2,00,000.00
Charity Fund 3 24,21,000.00
Software / Hardware upgradation 3 85,00,000.00
Members Welfare Fund 3 30,00,000.00
Dividend Equalisation Fund 3 50,00,000.00
Special Contingency Fund i 1,25,00,000.00
Building fund 3 52688000.00
Golden Jubilee Fund 3 25,00,000.00
Education Fund — Members, Directors
and Employees 3 45,00,000.00
Balance Profit C/F 3 5,973.70
Total 3 24,21,75,973.70
Investments:

As per RBI guidelines, the Bank has maintained total investment portfolio of ¥ 916.76 crore, out of which¥ 532.96 crore are
invested in government securities, bonds of public sector undertakings and other approved financial institutions. As per the
provisions of B.R. Act., the Bank is required to maintain SLR of minimum 25% of NDTL. However our bank has maintained SLR to
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the extent of 28% of NDTL. This investment is available in SGL Account with RBI and in D-mat Account with Saraswat Bank.
Balance investment of ¥ 383.80 crore is invested as per RBI guidelines and Maharashtra State Co-op. Societies Act in FDRs with
Public Sector Banks, State Co-op. Banks and District Central Co-op. Bank. At the end of the year under review the face value of
Government Securities and other approved securities was X 546.02 crore, book value was X 526.96 crore and market value was
3 519.85crore.

The Bank has provided ¥14.00 crore for Investment Fluctuation Reserve and X 7.30 crore for Investment Depreciation Reserve.
Atthe end of every quarter Bank's investment portfolio is certified by Internal Auditors M/s. B. S. Korde & Co. and same is reported
toRBI.

Dividend:

The Board of Directors has recommended the maximum permissible dividend of 15%, as per the provisions of Maharashtra State
Co-operative Societies Act.

Members’ Welfare:

The Bank has a policy to provide various facilities to the members as a part of social responsibility. The Bank has contributed ¥
3,14,000/- for medical expenses of the members and amount of ¥ 72,000/- was given for educational help. The Bank has also
started providing free medical checkup and arranging free medical camp for the members.

Afforestation:

The Bank's founder Chairman, Late Shri. Gopinath S.Patil, had immensely contributed for environmental, social, educational and
other important sectors. He has inspired many of his associates for forestation. Along with them and with the help of Sahakar
Bazar Kalwa, more than 1.5 lac trees are being planted on Parsik Hill. The bank has also planted trees on both sides of the road at
Kalwa, Vitawa and Parsik Nagar which gives pleasant view to all of us. Today forestation is the necessity to contain Global
Warming.

Inspection:

Mr. Ignatius Y. T. Namchu, Chief Inspecting Officer, RBI and Mr. Shailendra Sharma, his colleague have completed inspection of
the Bank for the year 2012-2013 and have offered valuable guidance. For the year under review, Statutory Auditors M/s. Oka and
Bhatt have completed the statutory audit of the Bank and have given Audit Classification "A". Bank's Internal Auditors M/s. B. S.
Korde & Co., M/s R.V. Baikar & Co. and M/s. Gogte & Co. have conducted internal audit of the Bank for the year under review and
have submitted the reports.

Branch Expansion:

During this financial year, the Bank has opened four branches at Turbhe, Karave-Navi Mumbai, Mulund and Saba-Diva Thane. At
present the Bank has network of 46 branches and RBI has issued licenses to open four more branches at Vitawa, Dombivali,
Navda and Vasai. These branches will be opened shortly. The Bank has decided to purchase the properties mostly on the
ownership basis whenever available. This will also strengthen the position of the Bank in long run.

The opening of 17 new branches in last four years has posted considerable growth in the deposits of the Bank. These branches
have marked 33% growth i.e. additional ¥ 53.69 crore deposits in this financial year over the deposits of previous financial year.
The Bank has applied with RBI to issue NOC to convert multi-state society and extend the area of operation beyond state of
Maharashtra initially in the states of Goa, Karnataka and Gujarat being the adjacent states with emerging business opportunities.
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The premise of main branch at Ichalkaranji was occupied on rental basis. However, considering the prime location in the market
having carpet area of 2392 sq. feet, during this year, the Bank has purchased the premises on ownership basis.

CGustomer Service:

Inresponse to the suggestions made by the members, the Bank has opened three Off-site ATM centers at Jawahar Vachanalaya-
Kalwa, near Shankar Mandir, Kalwa and Vitava- Thane. As per the directives of the RBI, the Bank has also planned to install in
future talking ATM for the benefit of the blind customers subject to availability.

The Bank has also launched RuPay Debit Card in association with NPCI and has issued more than 10,000 cards. The same are
accepted by most of the Merchant Enterprises and customers can use this facility through around 1.67 lac ATMs across the
country. The Bank has also initially installed 250 Point of Sell (POS) machines to our customers’ shops for their convenience.

As per the directions from RBI, the Bank has become direct member of the CTS (Cheque Truncation Scheme).

The Bank is also providing PAN card services to its customers by entering into tie-up with UTI Infrastructure Technology and
Services Ltd. (UTIITSL)

The Bank has initiated steps for rendering most of the customer services prevailing in the market for effective use of funds by the
business enterprises using technologies and to attract the young generation. The RBI has granted permissions for Mobile
Banking, Internet Banking and e-commerce. The formal inauguration of these services is scheduled on 27.07.2014 in the
presence of our Brand Ambassadors.

The Bank has provided helpline number for helping the customers in case of need. The Bank is pleased to mention that the said
facility has been proved successful in helping the customers.

Business Development:

The RBI has issued guidelines that no section of the population should be debarred from accessing banking facility. It is our
endeavor to increase number of customers of the Bank, to establish and maintain long term relations with them. With a view to
attract young generation and to make them understand banking transactions / operations, maintain and establish long term
relations with them, the Bank has devised new deposit schemes to attract the students for opening saving bank account of the
minor’s above age of 14 years who will be independently opening and operating the accounts. Further the Bank has also
introduced Basic Saving Bank Account and Small Basic Saving Bank Account for financial inclusion of the customers with
simplified KYC norms who are deprived from the banking operations for want of regular KYC norms.

The Banks have to adopt cross selling of the products for generating additional income from the non banking business. The Bank
has entered into an agreement of corporate agency for insurance business with Oriental Insurance Co. Ltd. The Bank will conduct
nonlifei.e. general insurance business from the company to generate additional income.

With the emerging economic conditions, the Bank is taking all steps to increase the lending to MSME (Micro, Small & Medium
Enterprises) in a big way during 2014-15.

Some of our good customers increase their business with the help of our Bank. However, after certain period, our Bank cannot
fulfill their enhanced credit requirement due to our exposure limit. In such cases, they unwillingly look for other banks for financial
assistance. The Bank is also trying to meet their requirement of additional finance through consortium with the other Banks.

As marketing initiative, the Bank has started its inhouse call centre. Initially the existing accountholders are contacted to cater the
business from them as well as from their references.
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Meetings of the Board of Directors:

During the year under review 26 Board meetings were held. Generally meetings were attended by all the Directors and all the
decisions are taken unanimously. The Board work to enhance the trust of the public and take policy decisions to resolve the day to
day issues by making use of modern technology. In addition to above, sub committees like Loan Committee, Staff Committee,
Audit Committee, Core Committee and Recovery Committee also meet regularly and take delegated decisions.

Human Resources:

While implementations of expansion plan, the Bank should not grow only by number and figures but also with quality. To cater the
needs of the customers with growing branches and credit portfolio, the requirement of human resources is also emerged. The
same is being met out with the recruitment of professionally qualified, having substantial and relevant experience in banking
domain at senior level in the Bank.

In cut-throat competitive scenario the responsibility of keeping the existing customers as well as providing new and advanced
services to growing customers is grossly on the strong shoulders of the human resource of the Bank. To enhance the skill and
efficiency of the staff / Officers, the Bank has made advanced arrangement for training at Head Office and calling experts in the
subjects from outside. The Bank also deputes the staff and Officers for training at RBI's training centers and other training
institutions established for Co-operative Banks’ employees/ Officers.

Bank always has excellent relationship with THANCO Bank Karmachari Sangh, Thane, Unit : Gopinath Patil Parsik Janata
Sahakari Bank Ltd. This year, the bank has executed wage revision agreement with the Karmachari Sangh and given adequate
rise matching with the other Co-operative Banks.

Achievements:

The Bank has bagged national level “Best Youth Chairman Award” for the year 2013 declared by Banking Frontier. Shri Ranjit
Gopinath Patil, a young and dynamic Chairman of the Bank, was felicitated at the function conducted at Bengaluru at the hands of
ShriK.C. Shashidhar, Chief General Manager, NABARD.

The Bank has also added blue feather in its cap by achieving “ BANCO Award” i.e. first prize for best Bank in a group of co-
operative banks having deposits between I 1001 crore and Rs.1750 core for the year 2013. The Award was received at the
function conducted at Mahabaleshwar at the hands of Shri Dinesh Owalekar, Additional Commissioner, Co-operative
Department, Maharashtra State.

Technological developments:

The Bankis an ISO 27001 certified since last 3 years. The bank has also business continuity plan in place, our fully operational
Disaster Recovery site is located at Pune in owned premises where the Bank conducts periodic mock drill activity to ensure its
availability at any adverse situation and to safe guard interest of our customers. The Bank has also engaged M/s Vista Infosec Pvt.
Ltd. as IT Security Consultant.

In order to cope up with the increasing business and technological support for efficient and effective services to the customers,
the present GBS system may require updation or change.

Corporate Governance:

The success of the institution is depending upon its governance. The Bank has started to take steps for implementing corporate
governance. The Bank has set up the organizational structure whereby separate departments are formed to bring proper work
allocation system. The regular meetings of various departments at Head office level such as IT, Audit and MIS are conducted to
deal the administrative matters also. The meetings of ALCO Committee of the executives of the Bank are conducted on regular
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basis. The Bank has formed an Audit Committee consisting of the directors who are Banking Experts as per the requirement of
the RBI. The committee meets regularly. Further the Bank has recruited the professionally qualified bankers at senior level. RBI
has instructed banks with networth above Rs. 200 crore to simultaneously to convert the accounting into International Financial
Reporting Standards system. Accordingly the Bank has appointed M/s. Consult IFRS.com for the purpose.

Blood Donation & Medical Camp:

On 17th November 2013, being the “Smritidin” of founder Chairman Late Shri. Gopinath Shivram Patil, THANCO Bank
Karmachari Sangh arranged Blood Donation Camp at Bank's Head Office, Parsik Nagar, Kalwa. Blood donors including directors,
staff and members participated in the camp and 117 bottles of blood were collected during the camp. Bank has organized
Medical check up camp for members above 45 years of age and many types of medical tests of members were undertaken free
of cost.

Sports Activity:

Along with efficient service, staff of our Bank is always very active in sports activities. The Bank’s cricket team achieved First prize
in cricket competition conducted by Konkan Nagari Sahakari Banks’ Association amongst the Banks in Thane district. The Bank
won Runners up i.e. second prize in the competition conducted by Sahakarmurti Gopinath (Dadasaheb) Patil Foundation and also
won Runners up i.e. second prize in the Inter District Cricket Competition amongst Co- operative Banks in Thane, Raigad and
Sindhudurg Districts conducted by Konkan Nagari Sahakari Bank Association.

Obituary:

We deeply condone the sad demise of Mr. Devraj Babu Patil, ex- vice chairman and senior director of the Bank on 25.02.2014
who has contributed immensely for the better working of the Bank. The Bank shall never forget his contribution and shall always
be indebted to him.

Acknowledgements:

On behalf of Board of Directors | take this opportunity to express their gratitude to the members, depositors, borrowers and well
wishers for their valued support for the progress of the bank. | would like to thank Directors for their valuable guidance, support
and co-operation for overall growth and progress of the Bank. On behalf of the Board of Directors, | would also like to thank
Statutory Auditors and Internal Auditors for their guidance and contribution. The Board is very grateful for the valued support and
guidance from Reserve Bank of India, Commissioner of Co-operation and Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Maharashtra
State. The Board conveys its sincere appreciation to all the Executives, Officers and Employees of the Bank for their dedicated
services and contribution in the progress of the Bank.

JaiHind, Jai Sahakar!

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Ranjit Gopinath Patil
Chairman
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Schedules forming part of Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31st March, 2014

SCHEDULES 31st Ma%ch, 2014 31st Mar%:h, 2013
SCHEDULE - 1
INTEREST PAID ON DEPOSIT/BORROWINGS
INTEREST PAID ON DEPOSIT 1014928029.25 847532068.25
TOTAL X 1014928029.25 847532068.25
SCHEDULE - 2 SALARY & ALLOWANCES
STAFF SALARY & ALLOWANCES 246434573.33 208775845.00
STAFF PROVIDEND FUND CONTR. 23487208.00 19216383.00
PROVIDEND FUND CHARGES 2375768.00 1956968.00
STAFF TRAINING CHARGES 480585.00 41050.00
LABOUR WELFARE CHARGES 29376.00 23868.00
STAFF INSURANCE 6530500.00 6438773.00
GRATUITY CONTRIBUTION 11972581.00 21873192.00
TOTAL X 291310591.33 258326079.00
SCHEDULE - 3 RENT, RATE, TAXES & INSURANCE
RENT, RATES & TAXES 30958936.69 23432224.00
INSURANCE 19044277.00 16898303.50
PROFESSION TAX 2500.00 2500.00
ELECTRICITY CHARGES 20738482.30 18797242.70
WATER CHARGES 248211.00 138922.00
TOTAL X 70992406.99 59269192.20
SCHEDULE - 4 POSTAGE & TELEPHONE EXPENSES
POSTAL EXPENSES 180709.00 198747.50
TELEPHONE EXPENSES 4232806.16 2088477.05
LEASE LINE ANNUAL CHARGES 7310061.48 3313195.51
TOTAL X 11723576.64 5600420.06
SCHEDULE - 5 DEPRECIATION ON FIXED ASSETS
BUILDING 9598676.00 9538722.85
VEHICLE 1614033.00 1337923.97
FURNITURE & FIXTURES 14309181.81 14626967.20
LIBRARY 4937.85 3020.00
COMPUTER 24453706.43 30321931.16
TOTAL X 49980535.09 55828565.18
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SCHEDULES 31st March, 2014 31st March, 2013
i i
SCHEDULE - 6 PRINTING, STATIONERY &
ADVERTISEMENT EXPENSES
PRINTING & STATIONARY EXPENSES 9024315.69 7713700.54
ADVERTISEMENTS 20653376.00 8607766.00
SAHAKAR & PRACHAR 3141937.00 1563247.00
TOTAL X 32819628.69 17884713.54
SCHEDULE - 7 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES
TRAVELLING EXPENSES 693512.00 373076.00
VEHICLE EXPENSES 2008036.07 1517901.67
MISC. OFFICE EXPENSES 11726411.33 7333412.97
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 2158697.48 2573363.68
SPECIAL / ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING EXP. 796581.00 1214403.00
SERVICING CHARGES 11595224.08 10437821.59
MICR CHEQUE PROC. CHARGES 2509184.56 3164198.90
SECURITY SERVICE CHARGES 6309333.40 5239086.93
ATM CARD CHARGES 303188.50 73760.50
CCIL MEMBERSHIP FEE 197573.90 107000.00
NFC CHARGES 643362.65 23270.35
BRANCH OPENING EXPENSES 929583.50 2447192.00
COMMITMENT CHARGES 20357.00 0.00
COMPUTER LICENSE RENEWAL 901153.00 0.00
DIFFERED TAX ASSET LIABILITY 3773930.00 0.00
TOTAL X 44566128.47 34504487.59
SCHEDULE - 8 PROVISIONS
STAFF WELFARE FUND 1000000.00 800000.00
BONUS & EXGRATIA 48931418.00 40035677.00
EDUCATION FUND 30000.00 30000.00
BAD & DOUBTFUL DEBT PROVISION 9,50,00,000.00 85000000.00
STANDARD ASSET PROVISION 5000000.00 5000000.00
UPGRADATION EXPENSES 0.00 15000000.00
LOSS ON AMORTIZATION GSEC HTM 975445.00 975445.00
VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT SCHEME 2000000.00 3000000.00
AMORTISATION OF COST OF AQUIRED BANK 16000000.00 16000000.00
CONT. PROV. AGAINST DEP. IN INVESTMENT 350700.00 13332750.00
SPECIAL RESERVE FUND 11000000.00 11500000.00
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SCHEDULES 31st Mar%:h, 2014 31st Mar%h, 2013
(SEC.-36(1)(vili) of IT Act., 1961
LEAVE ENCAHSMENT PROVISION 13503634.00 24933433.00
TOTAL % 193791197.00 215607305.00
SCHEDULE - 9 INTEREST RECEIVED ON
LOANS & DEPOSITS
LOANS 1272650240.99 1093542143.85
DEPOSIT & INVESTMENT 791932868.23 697040973.79
TOTAL % 2064583109.22 1790583117.64
SCHEDULE - 10 COMMISSION
B.D. COMMISSION 720798.37 894347.70
INSURANCE COMMISSION (Referal) 491342.77 462963.62
OTHERS 14118668.87 15014009.24
TOTAL % 15330810.01 16371320.56
SCHEDULE - 11 OTHER INCOME
ATM CARD COMMISSION 106444.28 0.00
PROCESSING CHARGES 27876.00 860160.37
FCS / NEFT PROCESSING CHARGES 169815.05 2025406.96
CIBIL CHARGES 105204.91 0.00
PAN CARD COMMISSION 3717.10 0.00
CERCAI CHARGES 7150.00 0.00
RETURN BACK IMPAIRED ASSET 144000.00 0.00
MISC RECEIPTS 450083.26 048349.64
SFRVICE CHARGES & OTHER 20780739.01 24365858.92
TOTAL % 21795029.61 27499775.89
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GOPINATH PATIL PARSIK JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD.,
Scheduled Bank
Schedules forming part of Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2014

SCHEDULES 31st March, 2014 31st March, 2013
3 3

SCHEDULE A - SHARE CAPITAL
AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL 1000000000.00 500000000.00
(20000000 shares of X 50/- each)
ISSUED SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP 471540350.00 425386000.00
SHARE CAPITAL
9430807 Shares of X 50/- each
(Previous Year 85077200 Shares of I 50/- each)
SCHEDULE B - RESERVE FUND &
OTHER RESERVES
RESERVE FUND 605497834.00 547675296.55
BUILDING FUND 470534857.95 409974857.95
DIVIDEND EQUI. FUND 48514000.00 40014000.00
BAD & DOUBTFUL DEBTS RESERVE 611229077.00 516229077.00
CONTINGENT PROVISION AGAINST 72500000.00 67500000.00
STANDARD ASSETS
MEMBERS WELFARE FUND 27339367.50 24741837.50
EMPLOYEES WELFARE FUND 8990728.84 8642766.84
CHARITY FUND 19660000.03 18825000.03
DIRECTORS TRANING FUND 5504995.53 5868402.94
VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT FUND 17081766.00 15081766.00
CONTIGENCY RESERVE 350449803.57 330021115.57
INVESTMENT FLUCTATION RESERVE 140000000.00 140000000.00
(IFR)
INVESTMENT DEPRECIATION RESERVE 73028500.00 73529500.00
(IDR)
UPGRADATION OF SOFTWARE/HARDWARE 85000000.00 85000000.00
FUND
GOLDEN JUBLEE FUND 8500000.00 6500000.00
REVALUATION RESERVE (TRF-ICH) 11668750.00 11668750.00
IMPAIRED ASSETS RESERVE(TRF-ICH) 420000.00 564000.00
SPECIAL RESERVE u/s 36(1)(viii)of IT Act, 1961 58200000.00 47200000.00
CONTINGENT PROVISION AGAINST 13683450.00 13332750.00
DEP. IN INVESTMENT

TOTAL X 2627803130.42 2362369120.38
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SCHEDULES

31st March, 2014
3

31st March, 2013
3

SCHEDULE C - DEPOSITS

REINVESTMENT 3570897611.40 2167094431.65
FIXED DEPOSIT 1871729418.39 2637114514.89
MONTHLY INTEREST DEPOSIT 1479555295.00 606646424.00
QUARTERLY INTEREST DEPOSIT 499309214.97 439729812.97
RECURRING DEPOSIT 200084709.85 179116458.85
DAILY DEPOSIT SCHEME 81147.58 62924.00
SMALL SAVING DEPOSIT 0322174 22708.74
CURRENT A/C INDIVIDUAL 1845421644.14 1871554875.39
CURRENT A/C SOCIETY 63812702.66 59569009.17
SAVING A/C INDIVIDUAL 8392319549.06 829065348831
SAVING A/C SOCIETY 198175861.06 176100574.13
MATURED DEPOSIT 229900287.83 302434216.33
TOTAL 2 18351310663.68 16730099438.43
SCHEDULE D - OTHER LIABILITIES
DIVIDEND PAYABLE 3392926.55 0846833.35
AUDIT FEES 2106500.00 2300000.00
SUNDRY CREDITORS 17892316.39 31485760.09
NOMINAL MEMBERSHIP 373952.47 293894.00
SHARE SUSPENSE 638779.00 413434.00
SERVICE TAX 35820.31 0.00
SUNDRY RECEIPTS 328620.00 185976.00
LOCKER RENT 2750371.94 2482420.86
RETENTION MONEY 2107043.61 1830414.51
TDS. 434328.01 238171.01
PROVIDENT FUND 5523567.00 3094133.00
PROVISION FOR LEAVE ENCASHMENT 13503634.00 0.00
BONUS & EX.GRATIA 48932000.00 40038000.00
ANAMAT ACCOUNT 463535.48 970938.48
R.C.PENDING ENTRIES PAYABLE 967916.79 696557.67
EDUCATION FUND 30000.00 30000.00
INCOME TAX PROVISION 568110000.00 431000000.00
FAMILY PENSION 308873.00 276413.00
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SCHEDULE 31st M%rch, 2014 31st March, 2013
z
PAY ORDER 90520945.80 129480866.42
ICHALKARANJI BANK SHARES 14131050.00 14131050.00
GRATUITY FUND 11552941.00 33123.00
N.FS. SETTLEMENT 2108100.00 0.00
POS SETTLEMENT (RUPAY) 95055.91 0.00
TD INT ECS/NEFT 130431.00 0.00
DEFFERED TAX LIABILITY 18564102.00 0.00
TOTAL 3 805002810.26 661827985.39
SCHEDULE E - PROFIT & LOSS A/C 027594878.46 213091547.10
PROFIT AS PER LAST BALANCE SHEET
LESS : APPROPRIATIONS -
RESERVE FUND 25% 56900000.00 53275000.00
ADDITIONAL RESERVE FUND 10% 0.00 0.00
DIVIDEND TO SHAREHOLDERS 58554000.00 66112000.00
DIRECTORS TRAINING FUND 300000.00 300000.00
CHARITABLE FUND 2275000.00 2131000.00
MEMBERS WELFARE FUND 3000000.00 3000000.00
DIVIDEND EQUALIZATION FUND 8500000.00 5000000.00
CONTINGENCY RESERVES 35500000.00 30000000.00
BUILDING FUND 60560000.00 36270000.00
SILVER JUBILEE FUND 2000000.00 1500000.00
INVESTMENT FLUCTUATION 0.00 15500000.00
RESERVE (IFR)
PROFIT OF THE LAST YEAR 5878.46 3547.10
ADD : NET PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 242170095.24 227591331.36
TOTAL 2 242175973.70 027594878.46
SCHEDULE F - CASH & BALANCES
WITH OTHER BANKS
A) CASH ON HAND 235581533.36 220201616.15
B) CURRENT ACCOUNT WITH
R.B.I.CURRENT A/C. 845504170.29 997106483.32
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SCHEDULES 31st March, 2014 31st March, 2013
3 3

CAWITH MSC BANK 1824547.92 5814553.75
CAWITH TDCC 14799500.72 1375453727
CAWITH SB.. 16651681.14 5781719.96
S.B.INDORE C/A(DOMB) 9887.00 39132.16
INDUSIND BANK 55000.00 0.00
CAWITH IDBI BANK 9691625.32 13836401.53
CAWITH BANK OF INDIA 618917.01 3082641.34
BANK OF MAHARASHTRA 8255.90 8630.90
SARASWAT BANK CURRENT A/C 123545.64 94505.44
STATE BANK OF HYDERABAD 1031127.36 1150936.64
CA WITH AXIS BANK 5601082.94 13124052.35
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK 35232.10 35232.10
CAWITH RDCC 82238.15 16021.67
HDFC BANK PUNE (ICH) 133100.45 20917.00
KDCC BANK ICH 6627340.78 4144974.39
UNION BANK OF INDIA 527409.33 120750.99
CAWITH [CIC| 2406200.00 3731200.00

TOTAL % 905730862.05 1061862690.81
C) FIXED DEPOSITS WITH BANKS
S.B.I (F.D) THANE 5000000.00 5000000.00
TERM DEP MSC BANK 17550000.00 7050000.00
MSC BK.M.A. SCHEME 0.00 0.00
TERM DEP.TDCC THANE 449749400.00 189200000.00
TERM DEP. TDCC KALWA 99500000.00 99500000.00
S.B. INDORE SDR 539282.00 1053467.00
BANK OF INDIA FDR 320000000.00 550017629.00
KDCC FDR (TRF ICH) 500000.00 5100000.00
CORPORATION BANK FDR 200000000.00 300000000.00
DB FIXED DEPOSIT 55000.00 0.00
DENA BANK 504707637.00 50000000.00
PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK FIX DEPOSIT 500000000.00 0.00
INDIAN OVERSEAS BANK FDR 350000000.00 100000000.00
CANARA BANK FDR 800000000.00 700000000.00
BANK OF MAHARASHTRA FDR 200000000.00 300000000.00
BANK OF BARODA FDR 390000000.00 190000000.00
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SCHEDULES 31st March, 2014 31st March, 2013
3 3
TOTAL % 3837601319.00 2496921096.00
TOTAL (A+B+C) 4978913714.41 3778985402.96
SCHEDULE G - INVESTMENTS
GOVT.IND STOCK 5169430614.00 4835261059.00
(Face Value ¥ 5360210000/-)
(Market Value X 5096402114/-)
PUBLIC SECTOR UNDERTAKING BOND 60000000.00 80000000.00
(Face Value Rs. 60000000/-)
(Market Value Rs. 60280000/-)
GOVT TRUST SECURITY 100130000.00 0.00
(Face Value Rs. 100000000/-)
(Market Value Rs. 102070000/-)
M.S.C. BANK RES.FUND 0.00 314509000.00
TDCC RESERVE FUND 0.00 234379400.00
SHARES WITH OTHER BANKS & SOCIETIES 454150.00 598150.00
TOTAL X 5330014764.00 5464747609.00
SCHEDULE H - LOANS & ADVANCES
SHORT TERM LOAN 400964998.05 301386136.69
GOLD LOAN 749763282.08 594907979.64
C.C. HYPOTHECATION 1604420728.48 1201268177.75
C.C.CLEAN 5431221.43 5268361.79
LONG TERM LOAN 2167333321.77 1984887995.87
MEDIUM TERM LOAN 6017949032.61 5744430651.97
STAFF LOAN 176560381.98 164597578.43

(Of WHICH UNSECURED LOAN X 1036265300.42)
(Of WHICH OVERDUES LOAN 130658689.24)

TOTAL X 11122422966.40 9996746882.14
SCHEDULE | - INTEREST RECEIVABLES
INT. R'BLE ON LOAN 118402118.00 106800691.50
INT. R'BLE ON DEPOSITS 185323619.83 114033590.04
TOTAL X 303725737.83 220834281.54
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SCHEDULES 31st March, 2014 31st March, 2013
§ 3
SCHEDULE J - FIXED ASSETS
(PT.0)
SCHEDULE K - OTHER ASSETS
POSTAGE STAMP BALANCE 385837.00 511571.00
PREPAID EXPENSES 9088221.00 7694993.60
BALANCE STATIONARY 3725204.70 3989754.26
TELEPHONE DEPOSIT 572521.00 562521.00
WATER DEPOSIT 38075.00 38075.00
RENTAL BRANCH PREMISES DEPOSIT 10923748.00 8433748.00
ELECTRIC DEPOSIT 1676361.00 1571161.00
ADVANCE INCOME TAX 551691902.21 420196204.90
SECURITY DEPOSIT CCIL 6850000.00 6850000.00
BEST SECURITY DEPOSIT 5000.00 5000.00
NON BANKING ASSETS(TRF ICH) 6292648.00 6292648.00
COURT DEPOSIT - SUIT 92571.00 92571.00
CERSAI & NPCE SGM DEPOSIT 344154 103150.00
DEFERRED TAX ASSET A/C 0.00 3773930.00
N.P.C.I. DEPOSIT 100000.00 0.00
PAN COOPAN 20122.76 0.00
UNUTILISED CENVAT CREDIT 4075825.00 618530.68
TOTAL % 595541478.21 460733858.44
SCHEDULE - L CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
CLAIMS AGAINST THE BANK NOT
ACKNOWLEDGED AS DEBT
BANK GUARANTEE 84203561.00 114131900.44
LETTER OF CREDIT 41672746.00 14939757.00
TOTAL % 125876307.00 129071657.44
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MATY Ut URRIG ST WgdR! 96 f35., dsges 96
39 ATE 2098 IWRET Jobfawdl 3rferep ArfRat

Disclousure Of Information

39 ", 098 | 39 T, 093
1) Capital to Risk Asset Ratio q) wisdem ST sRISean gl 9%.¢9% R.3§%
P g
2) Movement of CRAR ) WisaBr MG sRiSedr Rigiief -0.94% -0.59%
RIS A TS 95w
3) Investment 3) Tdaus
a) Book value and ) gt fobaa Y32RY4.§0 $R9Y42.€9
b) Face value of Investment §) bl gt fbA 4420R.90 YoRoR.90
c) Market Value of Investment %) TAAUEhTd AR He 424¢19.42 ¥99Y¢.E5
4) Advances against real estate, ) TR HIeHH T GINUIENTY) R&CR1.9¥ QYRE.0¥
construction & housing BTG T Tgpot
5) Advances against Shares & Debentures q) 3Rt T fedort dRUMeRI® ot 0.00 0.00
6) Advances to directors, relatives, companies/ | &) WdIed, AAAED, Feftd du=T /
firms in which they are interested YT ST ot
a) Fund based ar) et amenfRa 0.00 0.00
b) Non-fund based g) i_feret amenfRa 0.00 0.00
7) Cost of Deposits: Average cost of Deposit ©) Sdfidies wd (fhaa) - 4.0€% 04.00%
Sdar TR @ (fhma)
8) NPAs: ¢) I T Ut et
a) Gross NPAs 37) Tl I A QR et 39¥3.44 30¢.98
b) Net NPAs g) Fad Sca~ T QURT foret 0.00 0.00
9) Movement in NPAs R) a7 QurT igHe® a5 9€4.89 ¥EY.30
10) Profitability: 90) &MY Hadr
a) Interest income as a percentage 31) AT ST BRI ¢.R3% ¢.49%
of working funds fefteft smrahas wmTOr
b) Non-interest income as a percentage ¥) eeiiRead I driefis 0.9¢% 0.3%
of working funds fefteft sRTchas wmTOr
c) Operating profit as a percentage P) IRATGAHD BTH 2.Y0% .03%
of working funds (TRl mithie) drffte
forefteft arTesas ymToT
d) Returns on Assets g) feiedis I~ 9.08% 9.08%
e) Business (Deposits + Advances) g) ufeHart e 490.¢9 490.0%
per employee
f) Profit per employee %) TfcrpHaRt ST .20 .38
11) a) Provisions made towards NPAs. 99) 3f) IU~ T ?:UHQH ISR RYo.00 ¢Y40.00
heses! TG [TURD ERAITAISH
b) Depreciation on Investments ¥) g Jauhlaricl SRIRT 34.00 933.3%
12) Movement in provisions 9?) RIS TS5
a) Towards NPAs 31) 3= 7 QU RreaTet +900.00 0Y.00
b) Towards depreciation on investment ¥) T[dUD SIS -R¢.RY -]8.4%
¢) Towards Standard assets P) IUAGH oIS 0.00 0.00
13) Foreign Currency assets & liabilities: 93) fageft o fieht g <oft WG] RGN
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MY Uit URRIS STHaT Agdr 9 fe5., dsges 96

39 AT 09% W Jhfawdt 3rfdrs ATfEe
14) | Payment of DICGC Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation Insurance Premium
Insurance Premium: has been paid uptodate.
3) | Issuer composition of Non 3) R AL FHIfISE JRTeTel aavud
SLR investments
No.| Issuer Securities Amount (Rs. In lacs) |Extent of below Investment | Extent of unrated Extent of
®. | I BIRUTAT T T (3. ATEd) grade Securities securities unlisted
ToTerT Ut JduEha TUTEIT ST ARietel gl Fetel
ot gt A A A
1 2 3 4 5 6
1) | PSUs drdsife &=citer 100.00
JushH
2) |Fls faciar s=ern
3) | Nationalised Banks 500.00
RIS qeb
4) | Other (SLR Investment)
5) | Provision held towards
depreciation
Total  TgU 600.00
* All our Non SLR investment are rated as well as listed 31T 9 IR d91fe Jaaue & TUEgd AiQUT SRICIeIT3ITRd.
3) |Non performing Non SLR investment 3) orfeuried iR denfyes aaums
Particulars (dusfier) Amount
(Rs.lacs)
a) Opening Balance emRidt firected 0.00
b) Additions during the year since 1st April, 2012 9 U@, 2093 URIT SATelel a1e 0.00
¢) Reduction during the above period @Te] aufd SiTelelt B¢ 0.00
d) Closing balance ayf srRe=dt fRieerd 0.00
e) Total provisions held T 3Felell TRIG 0.00
15)| Penalty imposed by RBI: Nil
16)|Restructured Accounts: Nil
Place : Parsik Nagar As per our report of even date For Gopinath Patil Parsik Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,
Kalwa, Thane -05 CHARTFEOI;I(EDSAA((Z&C%_'UAI-\IFTANTS
i R . ‘ .
Date : 6" June, 2014 FRN -115027W Sh”.&aari]:lrtnca;ﬁpam Shri. Uir:)gr]\aﬁh(;iwand Shn.Sad?:rTET\g.K. Nayak
(J. G. Oka)
Partner
M.N0.033673
(Statutory Auditors)
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OKA &BHAT

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

102B, Tapovanshree CHS Ltd.,
1% Floor, Near Karve Hospital,
M.G. Road, Naupada,

THANE — 400 602.

Telefax: (022) 25426618

E-mail: jgoka_ca@yahoo.com

STATUTORY AUDITOR’S REPORT

Tothe Members of
Gopinath Patil Parsik Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.

Report on the Financial Statements

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of GOPINATH PATIL PARSIK JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LIMITED (hereinafter
referred to as “the Bank”) which comprise Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2014 and Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow for the year
ended on that date and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

2. Management is responsible for the preparation of these Financial Statements in accordance with Maharashtra Co-operative Societies
Act, 1960 and The Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (As applicable to Co-operative Societies / Banks). This responsibility includes the
design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation of the financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3. Ourresponsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

4. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Bank’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

5. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Opinion
6. Inouropinion, as shown by books of bank, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and subject to
our comments and observations contained in the Audit Memorandum (PartA, B and C) enclosed herewith:

(i) the Balance Sheet, read with the significant accounting policies and notes thereon is a full and fair Balance Sheet containing all the
necessary particulars, is properly drawn up so as to exhibit a true and fair view of state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st March 2014 in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in India;

(i) the Profit and Loss Account, read with the significant accounting policies and notes thereon shows a true balance of profit, in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in India, for the year covered by the account; and
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(iii) the Cash Flow Statement gives a true and fair view of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.
Emphasis of Matter

7. We draw attention to Note No. 25 which describes the accounting treatment of the expenditure on creation of Deferred Tax
Liability on Special Reserve created under section 36(1)(viii) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 pursuant to Reserve Bank of India’s circular No.
UBD.CO.BPD.PCB Cir. No. 67/09.50.001/2013-14 dated May 30, 2014. Our opinion is not qualified in respect of this
matter.

Reporton Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

8. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms “A” and “B” respectively of the Third Schedule to the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (As applicable to Co-operative Societies / Banks).

9. Wefurtherreport that:

(@) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purpose of our audit.

(b) Inouropinion, proper books of account as required by the Act, Rules and bye-laws have been kept by the Bank so far as it appears
from our examination of those books.

() The Balance Sheet, Profitand Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the book of
account.

(d) Theinformation and explanations required by us are found to be satisfactory.
(e) Thetransactions of the Bank which have come to our notice have been within the powers of the Bank.
() Thereturnsreceived from the offices and branches of the Bank have been found adequate for the purposes of our audit.

10. Based on the marking system prescribed by the Commissioner for Co-operation and Registrar of Co-operative Societies,
Maharashtra, Pune, for awarding audit classification to Urban Co-operative Banks, the Bank is awarded audit classification ‘A’ for the
financial year 2013-14.

Place: Thane For OKA & BHAT (FRN 115027\W)
Date: 6"June, 2014 Chartered Accountants
(J.G. Oka) (M. No. 033673)
Partner
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31° March, 2014

1.Background:

Gopinath Patil Parsik Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd. is a scheduled co-operative bank providing wide range of banking and
financial services through 46 branches. Itis governed by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to co-operative
societies / banks) and the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960 and the rules framed thereunder.

2. Basis of Preparation:

The financial statements have been prepared following the going concern concept, on an accrual basis, unless otherwise
stated, under the historical cost convention, except for building acquired on merger with Ichalkaranji Mahila Sahakari
Bank Ltd, Ichalkaranji which is carried at revalued amount, and comply with the generally accepted accounting principles
in India, statutory requirements under the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 & Maharashtra State Co-operative Societies Act,
1960, circulars and guidelines issued by Urban Banks Department (UBD) of the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) from time to
time, the accounting standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl), to the extent applicable,
and current practices prevailing within the banking industry in India.

3. Use of Estimates:

The presentation of financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and
expenses and the disclosure of contingent liabilities at the end of the reporting period. Management believes that these
estimates and assumptions are prudent and reasonable. However, actual results could differ from estimates requiring an
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities which are recognised prospectively in the future periods.

A. Significant accounting policies:
1.Investments:

Classification of Investments:
For the purpose of disclosure in the Balance Sheet, Investments have been classified under four groups, namely,
Government Securities, other approved securities, shares and bonds of PSUs and other investments.

Categorisation of Investments:

Inaccordance with the guidelines issued by the RBI, the Bank has classified its Investment portfolio into the following three
categories:

“Held to Maturity” (HTM) — securities acquired with the intention to hold till maturity.

“Held for Trading” (HFT) — securities acquired with the intention to trade.

“Available for Sale” (AFS) —securities which do not fall within the above two categories.

Valuation of Investments:

Investments under “Held to Maturity” (HTM) category are carried at Book Value. The premium paid, if any, on the
investments under this category is amortised over the residual life of the security as per guidelines of RBI and Policy
adopted by Bank. The profit / loss on investments acquired at a discount on face value, under this category, is
recognised only at the time of redemption / sale of the investment.

Investments under Available for Sale category are valued scrip-wise at lower of Cost or Market Value. Net
depreciation, if any, under each classification has been provided for, net appreciation, if any, has been ignored.
Market Value, where market quotes are not available, is determined on the basis of the “Yield to Maturity” (YTM)
method as indicated by Primary Dealers Association of India (PDAI) jointly with the Fixed Income and Money Market
Derivatives Association of India (FIMMDA). Appreciation/ Depreciation are aggregated for each class of securities and
net depreciation in aggregate for each category as per RBI guidelines is charged to Profit and Loss Account. Net
appreciation, if any, is ignored.
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The Bank is not holding any investments under Held for Trading (HFT) category.

2. Advances:

The classification of advances into Standard, Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss assets as well as provisioning on Standard
Advances and Non-Performing Advances has been arrived at in accordance with the Income Recognition, Assets
Classification and Provisioning Norms prescribed by the RBI from time to time till date.

The unrealized interest in respect of advances classified as Non-Performing Assets is disclosed as “NPA Interest
Receivable” as per RBI directives.

3. Fixed Assets:
Land s carried at cost except for leasehold land which is carried at amortised cost. Premises, Furniture & Fixtures, Plant &

Machinery are stated at cost less depreciation. Cost includes incidental expenses relating to acquisition and installation
of fixed assets.

Computer Hardware, Computer Software, UPS and Batteries, ATM Machines, Printers, CC TV, LCD Projector are
depreciated on Straight Line method @ 33.33% as directed by RBI.

The depreciation on assets acquired prior to 1st October is provided for the whole year otherwise the same are
depreciated at 50% of the normal rates. No depreciation is provided on assets sold in the year of sale.

Premises, Furniture & Fixtures, Plant & Machinery and Capital Expenditure on Rental premises are depreciated on Written
downValue method at the rates considered appropriate by the Management as under:

Description of Asset Rate of depreciation
Fire Extinguisher, Cheque Encoding Machine 25%

Plant & Machinery 15%
Vehicles 25%

Lease Lines, ISDN, ATM Video Capture System,

H.0O. Building Management System 40 %

All other assets 10 %

4. Impairment of Assets

Fixed Assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to ascertain whether there are any indications that the carrying
amount of any asset exceeds its realisable value.

5.Revenue recognition:

Income is accounted on accrual basis as and when it is earned except for:

(@) The income on Non-Performing Assets is recognized on realisation, as per Reserve Bank of India directives.

(b) The commission on Letters of Credit / Guarantees and Dividends received from shares of co-operative institutions
are accounted on receipt basis.

(c) The interest on overdue / matured Fixed Deposits is accounted from September 1, 2008 at the rate applicable to
Savings Bank Accounts as per RBI guidelines.
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6. Employee Benefits:

Defined Contribution Scheme:
The payment of Provident Fund is made to the Commissioner for Provident Fund at rates prescribed in the Employees
Provident Fund and Misc. Provisions Act, 1952 and is accounted for on accrual basis.

Defined Benefit Scheme:

The bank has taken Employees’ Group Gratuity Policy from Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) and LIC is maintaining
gratuity fund under a trust deed for gratuity payments to employees. The premium / contribution paid to LIC under the said
policy is debited to Profit & Loss Account.

Accumulated leave is treated as an employee benefit. The Bank measures the expected cost of such absences as an
additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the Balance Sheet
date. The bank has taken Employees’ Group Leave Encashment policy from Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) to
meet leave encashment liability. The premium / contribution paid to LIC under the said policy is debited to Profit & Loss
Account.

7.Lease Payment:

Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Profit & Loss Account on accrual basis for the financial
year. In the opinion of the Bank, the leave and licence agreements entered into by the Bank for use of premises for its
banking business are cancellable.

8. Income Taxes:

Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Current Income Tax is measured the basis of estimated taxable
income for the year in accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961, and rules framed thereunder. Deferred tax
for timing differences between the book and taxable profits for the year is accounted for using the current tax rates and law
as on the Balance Sheet date. Deferred Tax Assets (DTA) are recognised only to the extent there is a reasonable certainty
that there will be sufficient future taxable income would be available against which DTA can be realised. DTA are
reassessed at each reporting date.

9.Earnings per share:
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the period after tax (oefore appropriation) by weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

10. Segment Reporting:

The Bank has identified two Business Segments viz. Treasury Operations and Other Banking Operations taking into
account the nature of products and services, the different risks and returns and the guidelines issued by RBI. Treasury
Operations includes all investment portfolio and profit / loss on sale of investments. The expenses of this segment consist
of interest expenses on funds borrowed from internal and external sources and depreciation / amortisation of premium on
investments in Held to Maturity category. Other Banking Operations include all other operations not covered under
“Treasury Operations’.
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B. Disclosures as required by the Accounting Standards (AS)

11. Effects to Cost of Acquisition of Merged Banks: (AS 14)

During the FY.2010-11, the Bank had acquired The Ichalkaranji Mahila Sahakari Bank Ltd, Ichalkaranji. In accordance
with the merger order passed by the Office of the Commissioner for Co-operation and Registrar of Co-operative Societies,
Maharashtra State, Pune 411 001 dated October 27,2010 and ‘No Objection Certificate’ issued by the RBI, the effects to
Amortisation Reserve for the F.Y.2012-13 are as under

Particulars Ichalkaranji Mahila Sahakari Bank Ltd.
Amortisation Reserve as on 01/04/2013 4,80,00,000
Amortisation for FY.2013 - 14 1,60,00,000
Amortisation Reserveason 31/03/2014 6,40,00,000

The Memorandum working of adjustment to Cost of Acquisition as directed by the Commissioner for Co-operation
and Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Maharashtra State, Pune 411 001 in their order dated October 27, 2010 has
been kept by the Bank duly approved by the Board.

12. Employee Benefits: (AS 15)
The Bank has contributed X 2,34,87,208/- (Previous year< 1,92,16,383/-) towards Provident Fund.
The Bank has paid ¥ 1,35,21,641/- towards Group Leave Encashment policy of LIC.

Actuarial assessment of Gratuity Fund maintained with LIC:
Sl. Particulars Gratuity (Amount in X Unless specified otherwise)
31*March 2014 31*March 2013"

Membership Data
Number of members (Nos.) 485 442
Average Age (years) 42.23 42.57
Average monthly salary 34,541 30,795
Average Past Service (years) 15.15 15.91

I Valuation Method Projected Unit Credit Method

1l Actuarial Assumptions Mortality Rate LIC (1994-96) ultimate
Withdrawal rate 1% to 3% depending on age
Discount Rate 8%p.a. 8%p.a.
Salary Escalation 5% 5%

| Results of valuation
Present value of past service benefit 14,50,38,706 11,61,83,665
Current Service Cost 69,93,510 56,50,553
Total Service Gratuity 30,98,22,031 25,44,56,739
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Accrued Gratuity 18,71,32,427 15,19,68,844
LCSA 12,26,89,604 10,24,87,895
LC Premium 4,36,509 446,754
Service Tax 53,952 55,216
V Recommended Contribution Rate
Fund value as on renewal date 13,35,18,888 9,96,79,367
Additional contribution for existing fund 1,15,19,818 1,65,04,298
Current Service Cost 69,93,510 56,50,553
VI Total Amount payable 1,90,03,789 2,26,56,801

13. Segment Reporting: (AS 17)

(Rupees in lakhs)

Particulars 31.03.2013
Treasury Other Banking Treasury Other Banking
Segment Revenue 7919.33 13154.06 7065.71 11518.73
Segment Result 1216.38 2576.42 957.62 2565.55
Segment Assets 97603.53 133847.58 85317.02 125136.44
SegmentLiabilities 2267.12 29222.22 85317.02 125677.35

14. Related party Disclosures: (AS 18)

The Bank is a co-operative society under the Maharashtra State Co-operative Societies Act, 1960 and there are no Related
Parties requiring a disclosure under the Accounting Standard — 18, issued by the ICAI, other than Key Management
Personnel, viz. Mr. Sadanand K. Nayak, the Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of the Bank for FY.2013-14. However in terms of
RBlI circular dated March 29, 2003, the CEO being a single party coming under the category, no further details therein to be
disclosed.

15. Lease: (AS19)

Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Profit & Loss Account on accrual basis for the financial year.
In the opinion of the Bank, the leave and licence agreements entered into by the Bank for use of premises for its banking
business are cancellable. However, disclosures required under the accounting standard are as under:

Minimum Lease Payments:
(Rupees in Lakhs)

- Not later than one year 3 223.82

- Later than one year but not later than five years 3 639.32

- Later than five years < 0.00
Total minimum lease payments recognised in the Profit & Loss Account % 240.79
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16. Intangible Fixed Assets: (AS 26)

The Bank has identified intangible assets representing Computer Software and shown separately in the Fixed AssetsSchedule
under fixed asset block “Intangible Assets” giving details relating to Gross Block & Amortisation as prescribed by Accounting
Standard — 26 on Intangible assets issued by ICAI. Computer software is amortised @33.33% on straight line method as per the
directives of RBI.

17. Earnings per share: (AS 20)

Particulars Amount X (unless otherwise specified)
Net profit for the period after tax (before appropriation) 24,21,70,095.24

Weighted average number of equity shares (Nos.) 88,85,299

Earnings per share (Basic & Diluted) 27.25

The Bank has no liability which can be potentially converted into equity shares.

18. Deferred Tax Assets / Liabilities (AS 22)

The deferred tax liabilities as at 31* March, 2014 and break-up of its major components is as follows:

Particulars Deferred Tax Asset / (Liability) as at

31.03.2014
Provisions 9,27,000.00
Depreciation (11,67,402.00)
Special Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of I.T. Act (1,83,23,700.00)
Net Deferred Tax Asset / (Liability) (1,85,64,102.00)

19. Impairment of Assets: (AS 28)
There is no material impairment of any of assets in the opinion of the Bank and as such no provision under Accounting
Standard - 28 issued by ICAlis required.

20. Contingent Liabilities:
All letters of credit / guarantees are sanctioned to customers with approved credit limits in place. The liability thereon is
dependent on terms of contractual obligations, devolvement, raising demand by concerned parties and the amount being called
up. These amounts are collateralized by margins, counter-guarantees and secured charges.

D. Notes to Accounts:
21. Cash and Bank Balances:

Fixed Deposits with other Banks include deposits aggregating to ¥ 1,75,50,000/- (Previous year X 7,97,00,000/-) lodged
as margin money to secure issuance of Letters of Credit/ Guarantees in respect of correspondent business.
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22. Investments:
During the year, Bank has shifted certain securities from Available for Sale category to Held to Maturity category. The Bank
has not shifted any securities from Held to Maturity category to Available for Sale category. During the year, Bank has not sold any
securities held under AFS category.

23. Fixed Assets

Hitherto, in respect of assets acquired prior to 01.04.2006, written down value as at 31.03.2006 was considered as
original cost for the purpose of disclosure under ‘Gross Block’ in the Fixed Assets Schedule. However, during the year under
review, while migrating fixed assets data from old software to new software, asset-wise actual original costs from inception
of the Bank and accumulated depreciation as on 01.04.2013 were captured in the new software and the same have been
considered for the purpose of disclosure under ‘Gross Block’ in the Fixed Assets Schedule. This does not have any effect on
the written down value of assets as on 31.03.2013 reported in the financial statements for 2012-13.

24. Capital commitments and Contingent Liabilities:
Capital Commitments
AtMarch 31,2014, estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital accounts amount to X NIL (Previous
yearX5,51,250/-).

Contingent Liability
The status of Bank’s income tax assessments / appellate proceedings is as tabulated below.

Assessment Year Particulars Demand Raised ( lakhs)
2010-11 Assessment Dues. The Bank has filed an

appeal against the order of the assessing officer. 50.00
2011-12 Assessment Dues. The Bank has filed an

appeal against the order of the assessing officer. 74.59

25. Pursuant to Reserve Bank of India’s (RBI's) Gircular No. UBD.CO.BPD.PCB Cir. No. 67/09.50.001/2013-14 dated May
30, 2014 the Bank has created Deferred Tax Liability (DTL) on Special Reserves createdundersection36(1)(viiiof the
Income Tax Act, 1961. As required by the said circular of RBI, the expenditure amounting to ¥ 1,45,84,800/-, due to the
creation of DTL on Special Reserve as at 31.03.2013, not previously charged to the Profit and Loss Account, has now
been adjusted directly from the Reserves. Had this amount been charged to the Profit & Loss Account in accordance
with the generally accepted accounting principles in India, the amount of Profit for the year would have been lower by
such amount.

26. Previous year figures:
The bank has reclassified previous year figures to conform to this year’s classification.

For M/s Oka & Bhat

Chartered Accountants For Gopinath Patil Parsik Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.
(J.G. Oka) Chairman

Partner

Membership No. 033673 Vice-Chairman

Firm Reg. No.115027W

StatutoryAuditors Chief Executive Officer
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GOPINATH PATIL PARSIK JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD.,Scheduled Bank

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014

Particulars 31st March, 2014 31st March, 2013
AMOUNT % AMOUNT %
1) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit as per Profit & Loss Account 242170095 227591331
Adjustments for -
Amount provided for Bad & Doubtful debts 95000000 85000000
Provision for Standard Assets 5000000 5000000
Upgradation Expenses (Fund) 0 15000000
Amortisation of Premium paid on Government 975445 975445
Securities
Voluntary Retirement Scheme 2000000 3000000
Amortisation of Cost Acquired Bank 16000000 16000000
Depreciation on Investment (IDR) -150300 13332750
Special Reserve Fund u/s. 36(1)(viii) 11000000 11500000
of I.T.Act.1961
Staff Welfare Provision 1000000 800000
Depreciation on Fixed Assets 49980535 55828565
Income Tax provision 137110000 128500000
Deferred Tax Asset/Deferred Tax Liability 7753232 (3773930)
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets (83393) (348476)
Provision for Impaired Assets (144000)
Excess Investment Depreciation Reserve 325441519 (19332750) 311481604
Privision of Last Year
Operating Cash Flow before Working 567611614 539072935
Capital Changes
Adjustments for changes in Working Capital -
(Increase) in Interest Receivable on Advances (82891456) (31003592)
(Increase) in Investments (1206922823) (416358614)
(Increase)/Decrease in Branch adjustments 158465579 (71871637)
(Increase) in Loans & Advances (1125662984) (1356240628)
(Increase) in Other Assets (7098952) (4187141)
Increase (Decrease) in Interest Payable on Deposits 104654064 (1205009
Increase in Deposits 1621211225 2125195873
Increase/(Decrease) in Current & other liabilities -13045370 55615277
Expenses charged to reserves (Net) (3352465) -554643182 (4879501) 29,50,65,028
Operating Cash Flow after Working 12968432 834137963
Capital Changes
Less — Taxes paid (including TDS) (126175127) (125211130)
Less — Taxes paid for Earlier years (5320570)
NetCashFlowfromOperatingactivitiesaftertaxes -118527265 708926833
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2) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Sale of Fixed Assets 137302 829180

Purchase of Fixed Assets (60700818) (59391750)

Increase in advances for acquiring premises (34422000)

Net Cash Flow Investing Activities (60563516) 92984570
3) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Increase in Share Capital 46154350 57989300

Dividend paid during the year (57377333) (48442944)

Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities -11222983 9546356
4) NET INCREASE /(DECREASE) IN CASH (1+2+3) -190313764 625488619
5) CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT

THE BEGINNING 1731214283 1105725664
6) CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT

THE CLOSING (4+5) 1540900519 1731214283

Cash and Cash Equivalents - 31st March, 2014 31st March, 2013
A) Cash & Balances with other banks 1141312395 1282064307
B) Money at Call and Short Notice 399588124 449149976

Total X 1540900519 1731214283
Place : Parsik Nagar, Kalwa, Thane - 05 FOR GOPINATH PATIL PARSIK JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD.,

Date : 6" June, 2014

Shri. Ranjit G. Patil Shri. Narayan G. Gawand Shri. Sadanand K. Nayak
Chairman Vice Chairman C.E.O.
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Progress during last 10 years.
(T in lac)
Year Share Deposits Loans Reserve No. of Net Profit| Dividend
Capital Fund & Other |Shareholders
Reserves
2004-05 1104.59| 52042.79 21762.46 7925.91 46612 752.63 15%
2005-06 1254.05| 59317.84 26310.61 8897.01 48505 1028.65 15%
2006-07 145717 70488.24 32340.40 10638.84 50871 468.28 15%
2007-08 1845.68| 88013.54 45535.87 11406.69 54424 1540.16 15%
2008-09 2242.75| 94341.95 55482.54 13336.83 58096 1743.26 15%
2009-10 2534.71| 116717.20 60059.64 15199.18 61240 1837.09 15%
2010-11 3076.62| 139803.30 72207.09 18214.10 65073 2072.32 15%
2011-12 3673.96| 146049.03 86405.06 21209.72 68837 2130.91 15%
2012-13 4253.86| 167300.99 99967.46 24103.69 72512 2275.94 15%
2013-14 4715.40| 183513.10 | 111224.22 26918.03 74696 2421.75 15%
(Recommended)
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Head Office : "Sahakarmurti Gopinath Shivram Patil Bhavan" Parsik Nagar, Kalwa, Thane-400 605.
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0 Head Office 11 Airoli Sector - 1 Branch
Sahakarmurti Gopinath Shivram 25456500 Om Shanti Commercial Premises 27790662
Patil Bhavan,Parsik Nagar, Kalwa, Co.0p. Hsg. Society, Sector No.1, 27796890
Thane - 400 605. Airoli, Navi Mumbai - 400 708.

1 Kalwa Branch 25378350 12  Koparkhairne Sector - 17 27546051
Creek View Apartment, 1st floor, 25426471 Sector No. 17, Dnyan Vikas Sanstha
Bombay Pune Road, 25447981 Vidyalaya, Koparkhairne Village-400 709.

Kalwa, Thane - 400 605.
13 Sanpada Branch

2  Belapur Branch 27572628 Plot No. 7, Sector - 5, 27754939
Bhau Patil Building, Belapur - 400 614. 27576273 Sanpada, Navi Mumbai - 400 705. 27752278

14  Murbad Branch 02524-222183
3  Koparkhairne Branch Congress Bhavan Building,
Plot No. 80, Sector No. 5, 27541916 1st floor, Murbad, Thane. 421 401
Koparkhairne - 400 7009. 27546680
15 Airoli Sector - 5 Branch 27794883
4  Majiwade Branch Shivsamartha Sah. Pathpedhi Ltd., 27794976
High Street cum Highland Corporate Center, 25420359 Ground floor, Plot No. 23A, Sector - 5, Airoli,
Ground floor, GB-149, Near Big Bazar, 25430777 Navi Mumbai - 400 708.
Majiwade, Thane (W) 400607
16 Naupada Branch 25364707
5 Kharkar Ali Branch Hemendra Shopping Centre, 1st floor, 25379058
Vaishnav Mandir Building, Gr.floor, 25369037 Gokhale Road, Naupada, Thane - 400 602.
Jambhali Naka, Kharkar Ali, Thane. 400 601. 25375197
17 Parsik Nagar Branch 25456551
Sahakarmurti Gopinath Shivram Patil Bhavan, 25456547
6  Nerul Nagar Branch Ground floor, Parsik Nagar, Kalwa,
Plot No. 4B, Sector No. 3, 27707654 Thane - 400 605.
Nerul, Navi Mumbai - 400 706. 27707559
18 Nerul Phase - Il Branch 27716864
7  Bhiwandi Branch 02522- Plot No. 28/B, Sector No. 10, 27718739
Sairam Apartment, 1st floor, 225257 Nerul Opp. Sarsole Bus Stop,
Kaneri, Dhamankar Naka, 229540 Navi Mumbai - 400 708.
Bhiwandi, Pin code - 421 302.
19 Kasarvadavali Branch 25970629

8 Louiswadi Branch Purushottam Plaza, Bldg. No.1, 65269536
Surabhi Apartment, Ground floor, 25811096 first floor, Ghodbandar Road, 25973202
Louiswadi, Thane. -400 604. 25837982 Kasarwadavali, Thane - 400 607.

9  AP.M.C. Market Branch, 20 Padagha Branch 02522-
Central Facility Building, 27654035 Masaheb Meenatai Thakare 268203
A.P.M.C.Market, Sector 19, 27891089 Complex, Padagha Bazar Peth, 649958
Vashi, Navi Mumbai.-400 7009. Tal. Bhiwandi, Dist. Thane. 421101

10 Kharigaon Branch 21 Kalyan Branch 0251
Jay Bharat Sports Club Building, 25413268 Pyara-Deck Building, 2316846
Kharigaon, Pakhadi, Post. Kalwa, 25392134 Gala No. 5 & 6, Opp. Birla College,

Dist. Thane- 400 605.
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Mhada Plot No. C - 1, S. No.42/A,
Tal. Kalyan, Dist. Thane - 421 301.
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Kalher Branch 02522-
Shetkari Unnati Mandal, Parshuram Dhondu 276688
Taware Vidyalaya, Tal. Bhiwandi, 646696

Dist. Thane — Pin — 421 302.

Vadakhal 02143-269138
Sai Ashirwad Complex, 1st floor, Vadakhal Naka,

Tal. Pen, Dist. Raigad. PIN — 402 107.

Kalbadevi Branch

30/32, Ramwadi, Prabhu Sunder 22037080
Co.0p.Hsg. Society, Kalbadevi Road, 22057080
Purushottam H. Purohit Marg,

Mumbai - 400 002.

Pune Branch

Showroom No. 1, Ground floor, 020-
Treasure Park, J Building, Survey No. 61, 24203344
Sant Nagar, Parvati, Pune - 411 009.

Nashik Branch

Shop No.6-A, Rushiraj Regency 0253-
Apartment, Ground floor, Plot No. 2B, 2232345
Gangapur Road, Nashik - 422005.

Uran Branch

House No. 72, 1st floor, 27230505
Kot Naka, Uran, Dist. Raigad - 400 702.

Bhayandar Branch

Hall No. 1 & 2, Shree Vinayak Building, 022-
1st floor, Sarvodaya Complex, 28126500
Bhayandar (E) - 401 107.

Main Branch (Adat Peth) 0230-
Devki Building, Adat Peth, Main Road, 2430334
Near Bargale Hospital, Ichalkaranji - 416 115 2434696
Korochi Branch 0230-
Nr. Bus-stand, Main Road, 2402031
At-post Korochi, Tal.-Hatkanangale, 2402067
Ichalkaranji - 416 115

Chandinagar, Hupari Branch 0230-
Kolhapure Bldg., Near Chandi 2450193

Asso., Main Road, Hupari,
Ichalkaraniji - 416 115.
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4

Mankoli Branch

Saiprasad Building, 1st floor,
Mankoli, Post. Anjur, Tal. Bhiwandi,
Dist. Thane.421302

Panvel Branch

GB-NEA-107, Sai Arcade,

Ground floor, Opp. Panvel

Bus Stand, Panvel, Dist. Raigad. 410 206

Kamothe Branch.

Shivparvati Building, Plot No. 5A,
Sector No. 11, Kamothe,

Navi Mumbai — 410 209.

Shahapur Branch.

Saiplaza Building, 1st floor,
Shahapur Bus Stand (Pandit Naka)
Shahapur (Gotheghar)

Tal. Shahapur, Dist. Thane.421601.

Kharghar Branch.

Shop No. 20, 21, ground floor,
Shree Balaji-Krupa Co.Op. Society,
Plot No. 19A, Sector — 20,
Kharghar, Navi Mumbai, 410 210.

Ghansoli Branch.

House No. 0336, Sector GHA,

Node : Ghansoli, Navi Mumbai -400 701,
Tal. Dist. Thane.

Badlapur Branch

Shop No. 8, 9, 32, C-Block,
Shreeji Building, Katrap Gaon,
Badlapur (East) 421 503.

Vasind Branch

Shop No. 7 to 10, Ground floor,

Rohini Apartment, Padmashri

Tarmale Nagar, Vasind, Tal. Shahapur,
Dist. Thane. Pincode - 421301.

Waghbil Branch

Shop No. 1 & 2, Ground floor,
R-Plazia, Near Swastik Rigalia,
Kavesar, Ghodbunder Road,
Waghbil, Thane — 400 615.

Bhiwandi - Shivaji Chowk
At A-101, President Plaza,
Shivaji Chowk, Bhiwandi,
Dist. Thane. 421 302.

02522-
266600
653385

27451867
27456817

27430751
27430752

02527-
270097
270096

27744943
27744942

27693171
27693117

0251-
2691225
64817225

02527-
222981
9272207077

25975108
25975109

02522-
225255
02522-
225256
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42

43

44

45

46

Shilgaon Branch

Shivkrupa Building,

First floor, Survey No.210/7, 8,
Shilgaon, Post. Padle,

Tal. & Dist. Thane — 421 204.

Turbhe Branch

Vimal Smruti, Ground floor,

Plot No. 467 B, Sector — 22,
Turbhe, Navi Mumbai — 400 703.

Mulund Branch

Prem Vishnu Apartment,

Shop No. 1 and 2,

Chaphekar Bandhu Marg,

Mulund (East), Mumbai — 400 081.

Saba (Diva) Branch
Dhanraj Shopping Centre,
Ground floor, Saba (Diva)
Thane — 400 612.

Karave Branch

“C Queen Excellancy”

Shop No. 1,2,3, Sector 44A,
Plot No. 63,64,65 and 73,74,75,
0Off. Palm Beach Road,

Near Seawood Station, Karave,

Nerul (West), Navi Mumbai — 400706.

022-25491070

27831170
27831171

022- 21639761
022-21639762

022 - 25318823

27705448
27705441
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Gopinath Patil Parsik Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.
(Scheduled Bank)

Name of the Bank:
Address of Head Office:

Registration No.
Date

RBI Licence No.
Date

Area of Operation
Details

Total Branches including H.0.
Regular Members
Nominal Members

Paid Up Share Capital

Reserves Fund & Other Reserves
Saving Deposits

Current Deposits

Fixed Deposits

Other Deposits

Loans

% of Priority Sector to Total Loans
% of Weaker Section to Total Loan
Borrowing

Investment

Overdue Percentage

Gross NPA

Net NPA

Audit Classification

Profit

Working Capital

Total Staff

Banking Banaaye Asaan

ANNEXURE - 'A'

Gopinath Patil Parsik Janata

Sahakari Bank Ltd,Scheduled Bank.
‘Sahakarmurti Gopinath Shivram Patil Bhavan',
Parsik Nagar, Kalwa, Thane - 400 605.

: TNA/BNK/160

: 24th April, 1972.

: UBD.MH 639P

: 11th November, 1986.

: Entire Maharashtra State

: As on 31st March, 2014.

: Head Office, 46 Branches & 4 Proposed Branches
: 74696
: 14958

(Xinlac)

: X 471540

: X 26918.03
: X 85905.19
:X19092.33
:X 78514.76
:X 0.81

X 111224.23
: X 56.08%
:X1017%
:X NIL

:X 91676.16
:117%

: 2.83%

: 0 (Zero)
;A"

:X 2421.75

: X 231063.88
:X 577
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